

HARVARD UNIVERSITY

GRAYS HALL 16

VICE PRESIDENT
FOR GOVERNMENT
AND COMMUNITY AFFAIRS

CAMBRIDGE, MASSACHUSETTS 02138

October 15, 1973

Mr. Paul Healy, City Clerk
Cambridge City Hall
Cambridge, Mass.

Dear Mr. Healy,

We wish to ask that the hearing scheduled for tonight regarding the Banks Street Parking Lot be postponed until November 5, 1973.

We have discussed this with Mayor Ackermann and Mr. Teso.

Very truly yours,


Donald C. Moulton
Assistant Vice President
for Community Affairs

DCM:dd

cc: George Teso

#37

406

Comm. from Donald C. Moulton Re: to
postponing the hearing scheduled for
tonight to Nov. 5. - Banks St. Parking Lot.

In City Council

~~October 15, 1973~~
Oct. 29, 1973

*Copies put on Councillors
desk 10/18/73 dl*

*Communication was
referred to hearing
Oct-Nov 5 at 5PM*